STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@,ct.gov‘_
www.ct.gov/csc

August 5, 2015

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14t Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: EM-CING-086-140108 | 376 Butlertown Road ' Montville

EM-CING-148-140131 | 90 North Plains Industrial Road _| Wallingford

TS-AT&T-055-140128 | 442 North Street Goshen

EM-CING-045-140207 | 49 Brainerd Road ' East Lyme

FEM-CING-128-140311 | 530 Bushy Hill Road | Simsbury
Dear Attorney Laub:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated August.3, 2015, submitted on
behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T), requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of
completion of construction and associated post modification inspection report for the above-referenced
exempt modifications. ' :

The Council hereBy grants an extension of time until December 31, 2015 to submit a notice of completion of
construction and associated post modification inspection report for the above-referenced exempt
modifications. '

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should New Cingular
Witeless PCS, LLC (AT&T) need additional time to submit 2 notice of completion and associated post

- modification inspection report or decides not to proceed with construction.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Jelit ol —

~ Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
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August 3, 2015

VIA EMAIL & FIRST CLLASS MAIL
Melanie Bachman, Esq.

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Exempt Modification/Tower Share Conditions
Notification of Completion-Extension Request

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

On behalf of our client, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“*AT&T”), we are in receipt of your
June 11, 2015 letter which requests AT&T to provide written notification of completion of
construction and/or written notice of compliance with site specific conditions for various exempt
modification filings made by AT&T and its vendors for the period of January 1, 2014 through
March 31, 2014.

AT&T continues to audit its files internally to be able to provide the CSC with certifications and
status on the sites listed. In this regard, some of AT&T’s vendors who filed the regulatory
notices are no longer on the AT&T project and as such, it is taking some additional time. As
such, we respectfully request an extension of time to December 31, 2015 for AT&T and it’s
vendors to respond regarding the matters listed in your letter of June 11, 2015.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,
e A Y y/m(k)fy

Daniel M. Laub
Enclosures
ce: Michele Briggs, AT&T

C&F: 28207371
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